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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.coms=

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Joel Nah Shern Ern

Cc: Matalie Lee; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MCT18030933 RIGHTS GRANTED IN MERIMEN *LKK REF; C53,/M18005969/Gb
Hi Joel,

Noted with thanks.
By copy to Team Assign/ SUR,

FYNA. CS3/1118005965/Gb

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408033)

From: Joel Nah Shern Ern [mailto:JoelNah@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 10:02 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com=>
Cc: Natalie Lee <natalie @iil.com.sg>

Subject: MCT18030933 RIGHTS GRANTED IN MERIMEN

Dear All,

| have granted rights in Merimen for this case,

Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
£4 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapare 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.



DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If vou are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has rcached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 March, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Ganesh: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LEK Auto)

Cc: Matalie Lee

Subject: RE: PRI - FBA 6275E ; Our Ref: CLLC.0292.2018 ; ¥r Ref: TO BE ADVISED ; Yr Veh:
SHCEZ04R ; DOA: 29.03.2018

Attachments: PRI- LIST OF SURVEYORS.DOCX; 0292.2018-29032018164634.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

FHIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : FBA 6275E
[1I INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHCE2Z04R
DATE OF LOSS : 290.03.18

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Iherefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Natalie.

Please let us have vour client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

#=We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street | #05 IOB Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Ganesh [mailto:ganesh@centrollc.com.sg]

Sent: 29 March, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim®@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI - FBA 6275E ; Our Ref: CLLC.0292.2018 ; Yr Ref: TO BE ADVISED ; Yr Veh: SHC8204R ; DOA:
29.03.2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,



We refer to the above matter.

Kindly refer to attachment and revert back to us at the soonest. Thank you and have a nice day.
Best Regards,
Ganesh.V

Centro-Legal Law Corporation
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 62356939

On 29-03-2018 17:08, Motor Claim - Il wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
*« \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Ganesh [mailto:ganesh@centrollc.com.sg
Sent: 29 March, 2018 4:56 PM



To: Motor Claim - lll emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: PRI - FBA 6275E ; Our Ref: CLLC.0292.2018 ; ¥r Ref: TO BE ADVISED ; ¥rVeh: SHCB204R ; DOA; 29.03.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear SirfMadam,

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

Tel: 6235 0833

Fax: 6235 6939

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and outside
Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association
of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes
investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know
immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any medification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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

3



notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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

Tel; 6235 0633

Fax: 8235 63939

Centro-Legal Law

W Corporation

ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
Your Ref : To be advised
Qur Ref : CLLC.0282.2018
28.03.2018

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
64 Cecil Strest

#04/05 10OB Building

Singapore 048711,

Attn:  Officer-In-Charge
Dear Sirs,

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR

NIMA CASE

We act for CHUA KIEN HUAT, the owner of motor vehicle FBAB275E, who has appointed
us to act on his behalf to claim against your insured's vehicle no SHC8204R in regards to
the road traffic accident on 29.03.2018.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

BIKE IMAGE MOTOR TRADING
466 Upper Serangoon Road
Singapore 534500

Tel: 6284 6219 | Fax: 6284 6219
E-Mail: bike image@yahoo.com.sg

Kindly contact Mr Sam Tel: 6284 6219 / 9762 9998

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or public Holiday, the said workshop will
commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION
Cc Mr Sam
FAX NO: 6284 6219

UEN ND.201302032G
CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION is incorporated as a company in Singapore
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%, Any lalse reporting moy bo roferred to the Bollee for inveatigation,

& THis repan will B0 Torwardod by the insurers of ihe GIA Records Monapament Conbra csloblichad by the Ganara! nzwrance Aasociabion of SIngapere (GIA] for
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/0372018 15:10

Date Of Accldent 28/0372018 08:30

Exaal Losatian Of Accidant UPPER SERANGOON RD
Country/Siata of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicla Ragistration Number FBAGZTSE
Insured/Policyholder '

Nama Of Registered Owner CHUA KIEN HUAT
NRIC No 515822131

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-88411672
Altarnallve Phone No OTHERS-B84116872
".l'ah'Ildn Particulars . B

Manufacturer YAMAHA

Model T135-135CC (A)
Emwz:;rms;:nrw:h vehicle was baing used 8t poyyare SE

Ara you alaiming undar your own Insurance paiicy NO
for repair lo your vehicla?

It No, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company 8 3
Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Tyos Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
Fleat Polley NO

Palley Number MSDNVMT/1 7-388635-CA

Cover Nole Numbar

Dilver : _

Nama of Driver CHUA KIEN HUAT

NRIC Na 815822131

Cale Of Birth 12/10/1963

Ocgupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/09/18580

Driving Exparlence 27 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobila Numbor (LOCAL) +65-9B411672

Fax Numbar

Contact Number OTHERS-BB411672

EMall Addrass NOEMAIL

Page 10l 18
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Nao, Of Passanger (Including Drivar)
i DETAILS OF INJURED PERSOHN 1 |

Mame CHUA KIEN HUAT

Approximste Age 54

Injuries Suslain

Injurad persan in which vahicla? FBAGZTEE

Wera seal balts wom? NO

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospltal by

ambulanca?

Addrass BLK 473A UPPER SERANGGON CRESCENT #10-315
Postcodn 531473

Poge 3ol 16
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18-03-29;16:458 | - £ 4 5

Accident Sketeh Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE TSR

POLICE FORCE 101802620440
Palige Slation Of Origin, 2¢l3
Hougang NPP Repon No. TR0WSIIIER0440
357 Hougeng Avenus 7 #01-805
SINGAPORE 530357 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tal No; 1800-28689999

Ericf Detalls,

Tn 28/03/2018 51 about 0830hrs, | was inside the cluster of Bk 473 Upper Serangoon Cresenl and | was
cotung ready lo drive lo work in my vehicle (FBA 6275E). As | lurned oul 1o the main road and | was
travelling, | saw a laxi (SHC 8204R) perked along the main road, | slowed down for safety. When | was
close 1o the vehigle, the taxi did & Ustum which | did nol managed b brake in time which resulted in the

accident. R
Bolh drivers came down and exchanged particulars, | suffered abrasions from my left knee and | sprained
my left ankle, | wish to slale that my vehicle's franl bumper was dented 12 Ihe impact of the accident. | am

ladging this repan fof insurance and record pufpases.

Particulars of the taxi driver,

515100350

Chia Hock Soan

Address: Blk 650 Ang Me Kio street 81 #15-03
cortact no; 9081 7777

Fege 7ol 16



5/30/2018

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer ID Type:
Owner 10

Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make;

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

rdaximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 May 2018

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore MRIC
22131

FBAS2TSE
Mo

01 Jun 2018
YAMAHA
T135

White

2006
SYP203513
S5YP203513
$1,813.00
28 Jun 2006
28 Jun 2006
1

$272.00

Mo

$0.00

27 Jun 2026

D - Motorcycle
10

346,451.00
$5,207.00
£5,207.00

nnps'.Wr|.|1,a..gn'.r.sg.'|l;a.rmal;'.unnaanqurrﬁHinawuyruuucuﬂmraualagInput RN HUN_IUSFUaUGUUd | |

1l
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151 Chin Swee Road
Ccontro-1. 'w/ L.ctw #02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169875
Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

Corpor ';f{'f}'_,w

ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS

Your Ref : To be advised

Qur Ref. CLLC.0282.201

04 MAY 2018

india International Insurance Pte Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE BY HAND

64 Cecil Street

#04/06-00 0B Bullding

Singapore (670153)

Attn: Manager/Motor Claims Department ,
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD J? C,
383 SIN MING DRIVE Wo e e

s ,,,.m“ ’l-’l "l e .". ———

GAS BUILDING |“ At ety e o0

1T B ﬁ.u 1 vl P

—— M i _lu.n..luu.ll HUTEETY U i .-::;.!'nlm I
SINGAPORE (575717) P |

= m@ 3 131

|'nr!h itp Tton r'n sur

ACCIDENT(ON 29-03-2018 ALONG UPPER SERANGOON RD INUOLVING MDTDR \i’EF‘ICLES

i CEEYY4

We act CHUA KIEN HUAT (115822138), the owner of the motor vehicle FBAB2T5E involved in the
captioned accident.

From our insurance search, you are the insurer of motor vehicle SHC8204R.




T'. ! . ¥ F d 151 Chl 5 R vd
C- ( ‘]1[1 ()_IJ('S(I/ 1,1"('1 l l g #_DE—lelnMavr:ﬁ:tt:naHause
o Singapore 169876
Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

Corporation

7y :
ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS /l ; i R o 2P

Your Ref : To be advised \ E_\ : Vo :;-f_-" A !

| | rln'_j-.ll 1 3
Our Ref: CLLC.DEQE.EM% / r {-1!.'5 v
W0 \ (N 3
04 MAY 2018 x\ﬁ N\ :
N\
India International Insurance Pte Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE BY HAND

64 Cecil Streset

#04/06-00 /OB Building

Singapore (670153) ———
Attn: Manager/Motor Claims Department

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD ﬂ 9

383 SIN MING DRIVE <
GAS BUILDING
SINGAPORE (575717)

I/YIL j/'\l p o 2
Dear Sirs, e /5\5_%:1(;14 },5/5

ACCIDENT@ES-DS-;NB ALONG UPPER SERANGOON RD INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES
FBAG275E Al i 4
(V¢ [ I/

We act CHUA KIEN HUAT (11582213S), the owner of the motor vehicle FBA6275E involved in the
captioned accident.

From our insurance search, you are the insurer of motor vehicle SHCB204R.

We are instructed by our client to claim damages against your insured in connection with a road
traffic accident on 29-03-2018 along UPPER SERANGOON RD involving our client's motor vehicle
no FBAB275E and motor vehicle no SHC8204R was driven by your insured and/or your insured's

servant and/or agent at the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured and/or your insured's servant and/or
agent negligent driving and/or management of the motor vehicle. As a result of the accident, our
client's motor vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of

which are as follows:-

UEN NO.201302032G
CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION is incorporated as a company in Singapore



W *'_ _ 151 Chin Swee Road
(6‘1]{] ,(_)"IJ( lﬁ’;(‘f}/ [J(I:I ’ I r #.[]2-21 Manfjattan House
f Singapore 169876
Tel: 6235 0633

(__ Y()]/)()jf[[j()]} Fax: 6235 6939
ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS

a)  Cost of repairs $

b) Loss of use/ rental 3

c) Loss of use (PRI) $50X2 day 3

d) Survey report fee $ 43000
$
$
5

e) LTA search fee
f) Colour copies ($1.00X13)

a) GIA reports fee 29.00
h) Costs contribution $ 800.00
5 568148

A copy each of the following supporting documents marked [X] is enclosed:-
[x] GIA reports

[x] Repairers bill and evidence of payment

[1 Excess billreceipt

[ ] Vehicle Registration Card

[1] COE/PARF Certificate

[ ] Names and addresses of witnesses

[] Photographs of damage to our client's motor vehicle

(%] Photocopied photographs of damage to our client's motor vehicle
[] Rental Agreement, Invoice and receipt for rental

[x] Supporting documents for all other expenses claimed

Please take note that you should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter
within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but
to commence proceedings against your insured without further notice to you.

Yours faithfully,

P KAMALA DEWI
CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION
Enc.

UEN NO.201302032G
CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION is incorporated as a company in Singapore



4 ; s i - - 151 Chin Swee Road
(. ( ‘[){1 ()-IJ( .-'fi“:;/ 1__,-'(‘3 l[ #_02-21 Manhattan House
L Singapore 169876
Tel: 6235 0633
Fax: 6235 6939

Corporation

ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS

NB: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD

Please note that we have notified your insurers. Please inform them of the claim. If your
insurers are not the above—named and if you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you
should immediately pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to your insurer.

Please note that you or your insurer should send us an acknowledgement of receipt of this
letter within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which, our client will have no
alternative but to commence proceedings against you without further notice to you or your
insurer.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim arising out of the accident, you are also
required to send us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all
relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

UEN N0.201302032G
CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION is incorporated as a company in Singapore



BIKE IMAGE MOTOR TRADING

456 UPPER SERANGOON ROADSINGAPDRE 534500 Tel: 628a621%  H/F 7629998
Busineas Registration Mo.: S3068398M

Invoice Date: 12-04-2018 Invoice No.: TP 8084
Vehicle Mo.: FBA 6275 E
Make/Model: Yamaha T135 Accident Date:  29/03/2018

Mis MrChua Kien Hual

c/o 466 Upper Serangoon Road
Singapore 534500

FINAL REPAIR BILL

S/No.  Descriptions Unit Amount
01. Being final repair cost for the above vehicle
as per the appraiser’s recommended price. Lump Sum $ 4,100.00
02. Inspection Report Fees $ 430.00
Total Amount
Payable $ 4,530.00

Singapore Dollars: Four thousand five hundred and thirty only

for, BIKE IMAGE MOTOR TRADING

1553 "

% Plogse make cheque payable to BIKE IMAGE MOTOR TRADING

E&OE



PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES No. 22900

Insurance Loss Adjusters and Licensad Appraisers Regn 528685384L
Blk 131 Rivervale Street #05-872 S'pore 540131 Tel 65528323

Fax:64574321
— —= INVOICE =
VZa Customer : o ~
To Mr Chua Kien Huat Date 12-Apr-18 ‘
clo 466 Upper Serangoon Road Our ref PS/005/04/18
Singapore 534500 Your Ref J

VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO : FBAB2T5E
VEHICLE MAKE/MODEL . Yamaha T135

INSPECTION REPORT FEES
{inclusive of photographs & transport charges) £430.00

DOLLARS: Four Hundred And Thirty Only

~for PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

mO|




PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

Insurance Loss Adjusters and Licensed Appraiser Regn, 6528685841
Blk 131 Rivervale Street #05-872 S'pore 540131 Tel:65528323 Fax:64574311

Qurref : PS/005/04/18
Date : [2th April 2018

Mr Chua Kien Huat
c/o 466 Upper Serangoon Road g —
Singapore 534500 - S

Dear Sir,

Re : THIRD PARTY CLATM

We refer to your instruction to apprafse the vehicle FBA 6275 E on 03rd April 2018,

A static inspection was conducted fluring our survey and our report is enclosed for your
perusal. The estimated repair costjsubmitted by Messrs. Bike Image Motor Trading

for §7,580.00 as per our attached schedule have been inspected thoroughly each and every
item and revised by us against the §ctual damages found on the vehicle which have been
recommended by us accordingly.

The repairer has agreed to undertake
corresponding to supply of parts, labour
given instruction to authorize the repairs.

airs at our revised amount of §4,100.00 lump su
rges and spray-painting. However, we hav

Under normal circumstances, the estimated period of repairs would be FOUR (4) days.
Photographs of the damaged vehicle taken by us during our inspection are enclosed.

We are reverting the matter to you for a decision.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need any clarification.
Assuring you of our best services.

Yours faithfully,
PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

/

LOUIS S C NG CAE AMIMI
Dip. MTM. Automotive Engineer
Licensed Appraiser

Encl.



PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Te:  MrChua Kien Huat Date
¢lo 466 Upper Serangoon Road Our Ref
Singapore 534500 Policy Ne
Sum Insured
Excess
Assigned By : Mr Chua Kign Huat
Assignment Date . 03rd April 2018
Accident Date : 29th March 2018
Inspection Date : 03rd April 2018
Waorkshop Name : Bike Image Motar Trading

Survey Conducted At : 466 Upper Serangoon Road
Singapore 534500

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Registration No . FBAB2TS E Mileage
Make/Mode| : Yamaha T135 Engine No
Type Of Body : Motorcycle Chassis No
Year Of Manu./Regn. : 2006 Passenger Cap.
Colour : White Others

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre . 5mm T70/90-17 Dunlop
Rear Tyre . 5mm 80/80-17 Dunlop

The above represent the estimated remaining life of the tyre treads.

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION {Static tests only

Handbrake . Sarviceable Body Waork
Footbrake : Serviceable Paint Work
Steering : Berviceable Others
POINT OF IMPACT

The venicle sustained impacts on the front, R/H & L/H portion.

GENERAL N OF DAMAGE

+ 12th April 2018
: PS/005/04/18

: TIP Claim

: T8251km

: BYP203513
: BYP203513
: 1 Passenger

. Good

The front fork, handle bar, main body frame, wheel rim, exhaust muffier were dented/bent.

For details of damages please refer to schedule attached.
REMARKS :

This survey was conducted strictly without prejudice.

Page 1



PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

Vehicle No: FBAB275E

(=]
=g

PR . [P S T G G IR T L e S Sy GRS NS R W M S ' T S e Sy Y, B N R S SR R v, [ S S

h =k =k =k =k

Deseriptions

LIST ITEMS

front fork

headlamp assy
headlamp bracket
front signal lamp
steering cone w/bearing
under bracket

front mudguard
headlamp cowling
handle bar

handle grip

mirrar

on/off switch

meter assy

front wheel rim

front wheel rim shaft
gear pedal

clutch lever

brake pedal

front brake caliper
front brake disc plate
brake lever

R/H fairing

L/H fairing

R/H fairing inner garnish
L/H fairing inner garnish
L/H front foot rest
R/H front foot rest
R/H rear foot rest
rear swing arm

R/H seat lower cover
L/H seat lower cover
front cover

exhaust muffler

exhaust protector
rear mudguard

SNETT ITEMS
front number plate
rear number plate
U unit

rear box

rear box bracket

Conditions

warped
sliced
serviceable
sliced
necessary
dented

sliced

sliced

bent
necessary
sliced
serviceable
serviceable
warped/sliced
dented/sliced
bent

sliced

sliced
serviceable
warped
sliced

sliced
scratched
dented
cracked
sliced

sliced

sliced

dented - repair
sliced

sliced

sliced
dentad/sliced
sliced
dented/sliced

Less 10%

necessary
dented
sliced
sliced
dented
Balance c/f

Page 2

Our Ref : PS/005/04/18
Repairer's Est. Our Revised.
-.3"|f
$ 620.00 620.00 / Ln
189.00 189.00 / Screwr
45.00 : -
186.00 18600 V' ¢V
66.00 68.00« 1¢¢
125.00 12609 [
185.00 185.00
166.00 1 165.00
160.00 160.00 ,/ £
48,00 48.00 v vee
98.00 7 88.00./
1565.00 :
450.00 - -~
385.00 agsoe [T
58.00 58.00 b TkT
68.00 68.00./ 8-+
58.00 §8.000 T
58.00 5800 o
265.00 ;
125.00 2o Y
58.00 - 58,00/
165.00 b 165.00 ./
185.00 . 165.00\
48.00 48:00 x <,
48.00 4800 o o
45.00 4500 = <y
45,00 —45-08-% SVC
45.00 500 <
625.00 .
105.00 185:08- SV C
105.00 10506 X <\ ¢
125.00 12600 % C
480.00 460.00 X V<
48.00 48,00, =c ¢
_72.00 72:80> SV (|
5,670.00 413000 223930
- 41300 =39.%
3 5,670.00 371700 57,9,
20.00 18.00 v Nec
20.00 18980 S\ /¢
160.00 AT 158.00/ Sc v
200.00 e 180,00/ Serind
_ 160.00 12008- 2
$ 6,230.00 4,189.00 2 /19,71



PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

Vehicle No : FBAG275E

Qty

Note:

Descriptions

Conditions

Balance b/d

To dismantle & replace damaged parts, panel beat where

necessary.

To putty, apply primer & spray-paint on the affected portion

To align main body frame.

Transportation charges

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our
agjusted amount of $4,100.00 lump sum corresponding to
supply of parts, labour and spray-painting charges.

Under normal circumstances, the estimated repair period

would be FOUR ( 4 ) days.

Pursuant to your instruction we have not authorised repairs

an your behalf,

Page 3

Our Ref : PS/005/04/18
Repairer's Est, Our Revised.
8 823000 § 418800 247
§50.00 40888~ Zpq-p4
400.00 0008 6o
350.00 22000 (£7 .0y
50.00 40.00 <D

s 758000 § _ 5148.00 — | -
———— e —— .} W F

PRESTISE\ APPRAISER SERVICES

[ /

LOUIS 8 C NG CAE AMIMI (UK)
Licensed Appraiser
Dip. MTM. Automaotive Engineer
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Ad] Submitted Ins Aulh'eq Shatus

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

T T
[ o ¢ i an Ad [
14 May 2018 15 r-'sar-.r zﬂlEI | $$2,450.00 |S$l 450.00 Pending for Survey
Main 00:00 Edit E | View Rot | Report
Ealt Reg Edit Adj Rpt t Etimates ol i | Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All I

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]

Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

L Main -
:Clalr_nan'r.: CHUA KIEN HUAT, ID:

|Clair . e
b | Vehicle Req. | . [29/03/2018 00:00 - :59
B | No.: [ERAGEYSE | Date of Loss: | 1y 46 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP / MCT18030933 Policy/COVET | McoMaD16 (Third Party Only)

MNote Mo.:

i vehicle Reg. | Policy No
MNo. |SHCB204R | 1 i
| L} t):

| (Insured): | .

Excess:
| Repairer: Ime Image Motor Trading (HQ) 465 UPPER SERANGOON, 534500 Upper Serangaon - Tel:

:':;:J"r:‘:? 'Indla International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by NATALIE LEE - 63476100 ext 243]

|| Adjuster: 'u-uc Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled I:ly XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 22.-’05;2013] '

' ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |

Ther;‘-,' are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ “view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | | complete | |

Due Date Priority Type Task Grou Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

L No results,

https:ﬂsingapure.rnsrirnen.mmfclaims.findax.cl‘m‘?fL|sehn:n:=MTRa.djustar&fusaa-::tinn=d5p_clmheadul&case#?ﬂ?ﬂ?z&ﬂxtid=2?21ﬂ28-GFID=MBE?5?T&DFFDKEI
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https://singapore. merimen.comiciaimsfindex clmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7078728extid=27 21624 CFID=34B6757TACF TOKE!
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Claim Documents

*FBAG275E (MCT18030933)
[SHCB204R]
TP

CHUA KIEN HUAT
Mar 29 2018 12:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Bike Image Motor Trading
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | Print ||
There are no docurment checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer

Wote: Remarks are private unbess you show it 0o other parties,

hrtpsr.u'n'slngapnra.merm‘ren.r:orru’claims.findex.c{m"rruseanMT Rdocafussaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&%objid=T07872&exlid=272162&corole=4&CFID= I4BGET



B/4/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/1118005968/GSBS2
Date: 04/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Paolicy Mo MCOMOD16
ﬁ:f“_"““' Vehicle  £paga75E Insured Vehicle No:  SHC8204R
Date of Loss: 29/03/2018 Nature of Claim; TP Claim No:  MCT18030933
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBAB275E
Make & Model: YAMAHA 135LC, 135cc ES Engine No: 5YP203513
Req. Date: 2B/06/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: 5YP203512
Colour: White Odometer: TB251 km
Engine Capacity: 0ce
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF LE AT THE TIME OF SURY
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 709017 Rear Tyre Size: 80/90-17
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represant the rermarining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,230.00 2.451.30 3,778.70 60.65
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,350.00 630.00 720.00 53.33
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 7,580.00 3,081.30 4,498.70 59.35
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3$) 2,450.00
Nett Amount (S§) 7,580.00 2,450.00 5,130.00 67.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/05/2018
Bike Image Motor Trading (HQ)
Date Inspected: 02/04/2018 Inspected AL 466 UPPER SERANGOON
Singapore 534500
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager:  Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection sfated hersin. Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and abilily but
ary other liabiliy under any other circumslances is herehy expressly excluded,

hnps:.f.rsingapma.menrnan.|:-.um."ckairn-sfindex.cfm?lusuho::MTRadjumer&fusaacﬂnn:gen_prirltrpt&caseid=?ﬂ?ﬂ?2&a:ﬁd=2?2162&CF1D=3436T5TT&C FTOKEN=d



B472018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 04 Jun 2018)

Parts: A YAMAHA 135LC 135¢ce ES (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBABZTSE)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT FORK Bent 620.00F *6520.00 FL
2 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY Cut 189.00F *189.00 FL
3 1 *HEADLAMP BRACKET Serviceable 45.00F *-FL
4 2 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP Cut 186.00 F *186.00 FL
5 1 *STEERING CONE W/BEARING Mecessary 6B.00F *68.00 FL
=] 1 ‘UNDER BRACKET Repair 125600 F *-FL
7 1 *FRONT MUDGUARD Cut 185.00F *185.00 FL
8 1 *HEADLAMP COWLING Cut 165.00F *165.00 FL
L] 2 *HAMDLE BAR Bent 160.00F *160.00 FL
10 2 *HANDLE GRIP MNecessary 48.00F *48.00 FL
"1 2 *MIRROR Cut 98.00F *98.00 FL
Ta:=1 *ON/OFF SWITCH Serviceable 165.00F *FL
13 A *METER ASSY Serviceable 450.00F *-FL
14 1 *FRONT WHEEL ASSY Repair 385.00F *-FL
15 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM SHAFT Cut LBODF *58.00 FL
16 1 *GEAR PEDAL Bent 68.00F *G68.00FL
17 1 *CLUTCH LEVER Cut 58.00F *58.00 FL
18 1 *BRAKE PEDAL Cut 5B.00F *58.00 FL
19 1 *FRONT BRAKE CALIPER Serviceable 265.00F *-FL
20 1 *FRONT BRAKE DISC PLATE Mot Necessary 125.00F *-FL
21 & ‘BRAKE LEVER Cut 58.00F “58.00 FL
22 4 *R/H FAIRING Cut 165.00 F *165.00 FL
2d: *L/H FAIRING Cut 165.00F *165.00 FL
24 1 *RfH FAIRING INNER GARNISH Serviceable 48.00F "-FL
25 1 *L/H FAIRING INNER GARNISH Serviceable 4800F “-FL
26 1 *L/H FRONT FOOT REST Serviceable 4500F *-FL
2T *R/H FRONT FOOT REST Serviceable 4500F *-FL
28 1 *R/H REAR FOOT REST Serviceable 4500 F "-FL
29 1 *REAR SWING ARM Repair 625.00F *-FL
30 1 *R/H SEAT LOWER COVER Serviceable 105.00F *-FL
a1 *L/H SEAT LOWER COVER Serviceable 105.00F *-FL
32 1 *FRONT COVER Repair 12500F *-FL
33 1 *EXHAUST MUFFLER Serviceable 460,00 F *-FL
34 2 *EXHAUST PROTECTOR Scratched / Cut 48.00F *48.00FL
s 1 *REAR MUDGUARD Serviceable T200F *-FL
36 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Mecassary 2000FS *18.00FS3
ar 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Serviceable 2000FS -F3
3z 1 *IU UNIT Cut / Scratched 160.00FS *156.00 F3
e 1 *REAR BOX Cut / Scratched 200.00FS *12000FS
40 1 *REAR BOX BRACKET Repair 160.00 FS *-F8
F=Franchise par, S=Spchett. L=ListliiemDisc, —

Sub Total (S§) 6,230.00 2,691.00
L Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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B/4/2018 Adjuster Report

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
- List tem Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (53) 0.00 239.70
Total Parts (S§) 6,230.00 2,451.30

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hiips-//singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?lusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=7078728extid=272162&4CFID=34867577&C FTOKEN=d



Gl4/2018 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellansous items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEAT WHERE New 550.00 300.00
NECESSARY.

2 TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE AFFECTED MNew 400,00 200.00
PORTION.

3 TO ALIGN MAIN BODY FRAME. MNew 350.00 100.00

4  TRANSPORTATION CHARGES. Mew 50.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,350.00 630.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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